
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms  
 
FROM:  CME Clearing  
 
ADVISORY #:   18-062  
 
SUBJECT:  Migration of CME Public FTP Site Effective March 10th  

DATE:   February 12, 2018  
 
Please note that CME’s public FTP site (on the Internet) ftp.cmegroup.com will be migrated to a 
new host Saturday, March 10, 2018. The site is used to download public data files including: 
 

• SPAN: ftp://ftp.cmegroup.com/pub/span/data for CME and other exchanges using SPAN 
including HKFE, ASX, ICE, NZF, LIFFE 

 

• Settlement Files: ftp://ftp.cmegroup.com/settle/ 
 

• Daily Bulletins: ftp://ftp.cmegroup.com/bulletin/  
 
The site link, directories and subfolders will not change. Therefore, most users who access the 
site using the direct link ftp.cmegroup.com will not notice any difference.  
 
Important: firms that restrict access to FTP from their networks should update their firewalls to 
allow access to the new site. Below are the current and new addresses for the public ftp site: 
 
Current FTP Site IP:  

• 216.178.212.20 

• 208.39.78.6 
 
New FTP Site IP: 

• 13.57.171.25 

• 13.57.174.25 

• 52.7.201.185 

• 34.199.179.189 
 
We encourage firms the test the migration before March 9th by connecting to the live Beta site 
ftp://betaftp.cmegroup.com.  Production data is currently available there. 
 
IMPORTANT:  This change affects only the CME’s public, Internet-based FTP site.  The private 
secure SFTP server which firms and many clients connect to for exchanging private datafiles 
(and on which CME’s SPAN file and settlement price files are also available) is not affected. 
 
For questions or concerns, please contact CCS@cmegroup.com or call 312 207 2525. 
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